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CCA Official Document... 3/25/2004

Kay Flynn OHO 22l 4 — 7/2:

To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: name changes; Utilities Commission, New Smyrna Beach d/b/a Sparks Communications

-- Line 1 Communications, LLC d/b/a Direct Line Communications

Will do.
Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2004 3:13 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: name changes; Utilities Commission, New Smyrna Beach d/b/a
Sparks Communications -- Line 1 Communications, LLC d/b/a Direct Line

Communications

Kay, reviewed the e-mail you sent to Jackie on 3/23, 7:50am concerning the above d/b/a's. You asked if
zve should open name change dockets?

]
;ﬁ ,Yes, open two hame change dockets reflecting:

Utilities Commission, New Smyrna Beach to Utilities Commission, New Smyrna Beach d/b/a Sparks
Communications,

Line 1 Communications, LLC to Line 1 Communications, LLC d/b/a Direct Line Communications.

AUS
CAF
CMP
COM
CTR
ECR
GCL
OPC
MMS
SEC
OTH

|

r———

iy

DOCUMEHT MIReT - DA
: 13959 HIR25 2
FPSC-u cOLAIS S oL ERR



